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Date: 09 September 2022 
 
  

 
David Hayward 
Planning Policy Manager 
Havant Borough Council 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 
 

 
 Customer Services 
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 

 
 T 0300 060 3900 

  

 
Dear David 
 
RE: Use of Natural England Solent Nutrients Guidance (v5 June 2020)  
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.    
 
Your authority recently contacted Natural England to clarify whether certain aspects of Natural 
England’s 2020 Solent Nutrients guidance are still relevant and can still be referred to, following the 
national rollout of updated guidance and catchment calculators earlier this year. It is for Havant 
Borough Council as competent authority to be satisfied with the information provided to support 
nutrient budget calculations and nutrient mitigation proposals within an appropriate assessment that 
may enable a conclusion to be made of no adverse effects on site integrity, in relation to the Solent 
coastal Habitats sites. Please see below for clarification on what aspects of both sets of guidance 
Natural England consider can be relied upon when assessing nutrient impacts: 
 
Natural England updated guidance and calculators (2022)  
 

• Nutrient budgets and mitigation proposals should be developed in line with all aspects of this 
guidance. The relevant catchment calculator (in the case for development within the borough 
of Havant, the Solent coastal Habitats sites) should be utilised unless a bespoke approach is 
employed; bespoke approaches should be robustly evidenced and justified, and be suitably 
precautionary.  

 
Natural England Solent Nutrients Guidance (v5 June 2020)  
 

• Paragraph 4.63 outlines a recommendation that the nutrient leaching rate for open 
space/green infrastructure applies to areas of designated open space of around 0.5 hectares 
and above. Such areas are likely to need appropriate conditions or other legal measures to 
ensure the land will not change to alternative uses that affect nutrient inputs in the long term, 
and that long term management will be necessary to ensure the provision of dog bins and 
that these are regularly emptied. This advice still applies, noting that the Greenspace 
nutrient leaching level for nitrogen in the new guidance is 3kgTN/ha/yr, and for phosphorus 
is 0.02 kgTP/ha/ya. 

 

• The general principles with regard to mitigation options in Section 5 remain relevant, 
however please note the specific advice for wetlands has now been superseded with the 
Wetland Framework, built by The Rivers Trust and the Constructed Wetland Association.  

 

• The spatial principles in relation to suitable location of mitigation within Section 5 still apply, 
as the evidence base for these has not changed. 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fstorymaps.arcgis.com%2Fcollections%2F6543a2f8de0348f683187ff268a79687%3Fitem%3D4&data=05%7C01%7CRebecca.Aziz%40naturalengland.org.uk%7C10eca2df52a84928f20e08da7fa4060a%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637962639740463270%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=latsj9Svygs0BJGh%2F8pyAVcEGd3Up27Sz%2FfPikxCpDE%3D&reserved=0
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If you have any queries relating to the advice in this letter please do not hesitate to contact Natural 
England. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
The Thames Solent Area Team,  
Natural England 
Email: enquiries@naturalengland.org.uk 
Website: www.gov.uk/natural-england 
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